CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH
CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION

May 10, 2016
Manhattan Beach City Hall
City Council Chambers
1400 Highland Avenue
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
6:00 PM

AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

C. ROLL CALL
Chairperson Loli Ramezani
Vice-Chairperson Jaquelyne May
Commissioner Nancy Dunn
Commissioner James Gill
Commissioner Russ Samuels

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

W

E. CEREMONIAL
Recognition of outgoing Commissioners Russ Samuels and Loli Ramezani

F. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (3-Minute Limit)
The public may address the Commission regarding City business not on the agenda.

G. STAFF ITEMS
Update on Sculpture Garden
Update on Cultural Arts Division

H. COMMISSION ITEMS
I. GENERAL BUSINESS
Selection of 2016/2017 Cultural Arts Commission Chair

J. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH

MEMORANDUM
TO: Cultural Arts Commission
FROM: Mark Leyman, Director, Parks and Recreation

DATE: May 6, 2016

SUBJECT:  Selection of 2016/2017 Cultural Arts Commission Chair

Annually, the Cultural Arts Commission is required to select a Chair and Vice Chair for
the Commission. The Commission Chair is a one year term (June to May) and is rotated
amongst the Commissioners in order of their seniority on the Commission. Commissioner
Jacquelyne May would be next in line to serve as Chair followed by Commissioner James
Gill.
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